
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:    Work Session on August 16, 2022 
 
MEETING DATE:  July 19, 2022 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

The Preliminary Budget for 2023 is fast approaching and it is time to discuss the 2023 budget.  
The Finance Committee has reviewed the preliminary budget and has recommended it to be 
discussed with the City Council.   The best time for a work session will be August 16th at 5:00 
p.m.   
 
Also, the solid waste contract is set to expire at the end of 2022.  Waste Management has sent 
a renewal proposal over for the City Council to take under consideration.  The Finance 
Committee has also reviewed this contract renewal and has made a recommendation to 
forward this to a work session.  There are 2 options presented by Waste Management (see 
attached).   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to set a work session for August 16th at 5:00 p.m. to discuss the 2023 city 
budget and the solid waste recycling contract. 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to set a work session for August 16th at 5:00 p.m. to discuss the 2023 city 
budget and the solid waste recycling contract. 
 






